Amendments/Additional Information

[ ] Amended layout of buildings/outside areas

[ ] Additional background information

|Z/ Amended design

[ ] Revised access arrangements

|:| Change of description of proposed development
[ ] Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)




Wendx Strangeway

From: Ailsa Teasdale

Sent: 27 July 2016 09:33

To: Planning

Subject: FW: NYM2016/0403/FL Egton School
Attachments: 00-2 RevB 26Jull6.pdf

From: john.bell

Sent: 26 July 2016 17:04

To: Allsa Teasdale

Subject: NYM2016/0403/FL Egton School

Afternoon Mrs Teasdale,

In response to recent e-mail please find attached the revised floor plans and elevations accommeodating your
comments. [ trust this is acceptable and if you should have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Regards
J ° h : e e
- NYMNPA
John Bell LTI
‘ j
J

Address: Ground Floor Suite, 8 Pioneer Court, Darlington DL1 4WD
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Proposed East Elevation. Proposed South Elevation

Proposed North Elevation
| Proposed West Elevation

Notes

Teaching Space
Area - 30m?

' | pajnviea | Windows and giazing bars have been omitted as agreed with the | o |
_________________ = B 26/07/16 ; Planning Officer . JB B ‘
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A j 1'7!05” 6 ‘ Additional exit has been added to the East elevaltion
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6 Pioneer Court, Darlington, DL1 4WD

Client
The Governing Body of Egton C of E Primary School
York Diocesan Board of Education

e e Bl
Proposed refurbishment of existing stores to create new
teaching space
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